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EXTRACT FROM NINETEENTH ANNUAL REPORT OF THE MINISTER OF
EDUCATION.

NaTive ScHOOLS.

The number of children attending the Native village schools increases
rapidly. The average weekly roll-number in 1893 was 2,220 ; in 1894 it was
2,424 ; in 1895 it was 2,655. The strict average attendance for these three
years has been as follows : 1,685 1n 1893; 1,775 in 1894; and 2,084 in 1895.
The average attendance in 1895 amounted to 783 per cent. of the average roll-
number. The preponderance of Maori children among the pupils is on the
increase. In 1894 they constituted 734 per cent.; but in 1895 they were 76 per
cent., the remaining 24 per cent. bemO" made up of half-caste children (9 per
cent.) and European or inclining to European (15 per cent.). 46 per cent. of the
pupils are over the age of ten years.

Besides the children here enumerated, there were in December, 1895, as
many as 1,894 Maori and half-caste children (807 Maori, 103 half-castes hvmg
as Maori, and 984 half-castes living among Kuropeans) attending the ordinary
public sohools and there were 75 Government scholars and 143 others at the
four denominational boarding-schools for Natives. There were also 12 Maori
boys apprenticed to trades (4 with blacksmiths, 3 with saddlers, 2 with printers,
2 with carpenters, and 1 with a farmer), instead of holding scholarships at
boarding-schools. The Department paid half the tuition and boarding fees at a
high school for one Maori girl; and one young man held from the Department
a scholarship of £40 a year at Auckland University College.

The increase in the attendance at the Maori village schools is partly due to
an increase in the number of schools. There were 65 village schools at the end
of 1894. In 1895 four of these were closed, and one transferred to the care of the
Auckland Education Board ; but three old schools were reopened and six new
ones established during the year, so that the number of schools at the end
of the year was 69. The school at Pouto Point (at Kaipara Heads) was closed
on account of the decline of the local population. Akuaku (at Open Bay) was
practically absorbed by the new and larger inland school at Hiruharama.
Maungatapu, near Tauranga, failed for want of attendance ; Karikari, a school
opened in 1894, is within seven or eight miles of it. Rawhia, a side -school
dependent on the Rangiahua School at Hokianga, was transferred to the Board
of Education because the residents were all European. Wharekahika School
(at Hicks Bay) was closed on accourt of the poor attendance. It has been
reopened this year with a fair prospect of revival,
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